
From: Santic, Heather (Consultant)
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 9:51 AM
To: Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant); Conte, Rick (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); 

Preedy, Matt; Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant); 'Harvey W. Parker'; Reilly, John
Cc: Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Subject: RE: Updated bored tunnel safety text
Attachments: BoredTunnelSafety_v6.doc
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7/7/2009

Hello,  
  
I'm sorry, but the latest draft was not attached to my previous e-mail. The latest draft is attached here.  
  
Thanks for your edits.  
 

From: Santic, Heather (Consultant)  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 9:45 AM 
To: Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant); Conte, Rick (Consultant); Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Preedy, Matt; Clark, 
Gordon T. (Consultant); 'Harvey W. Parker'; Reilly, John 
Cc: Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: Updated bored tunnel safety text 
 
Hello,  
  
I am attaching draft updated text for the bored tunnel's safety Web page and safety fact sheet.  
  
Please return any edits or comments by Thursday, May 14.  
  
Thank you!  
  
  
Heather Santic 
Communications and Public Involvement 
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program 
(206) 267-3789 
SanticH@wsdot.wa.gov 
  
For more information on the project, visit www.alaskanwayviaduct.org  

  


